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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Sunday January 26, 2025
Writer: Craig Sweeny
Director: Larry Teng
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Randall Park (Professor Moriarty), Shannon Berry (Autumn Franco),
Anjelica Bette Fellini (Erika Filipello), Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Andrew
Dobbie (Croft Twin), Alejandra Chavarria (Nurse Cassie), Jean Zarzour
(Erika’s Mother), Brad Bergeron (Damon Filipello), Lesley Mirza (Pre-
natal Nurse), Grace Gouwens (Clinic Volunteer), Alexandra Khan-
Anselmo (Dorothy Ward)

Summary: Dr. John Watson resumes his medical career as the head of a clinic
dedicated to treating rare disorders six months after the death of his
friend and partner, Sherlock Holmes, at the hands of Moriarty.

The episode starts with us jetting off
to the Reichenbach Falls in Switzerland.
There, our titular character Dr. John
Watson rushes through the trees where
he finds Sherlock in a scuffle with Mori-
arty. Several gunshots go off, leading to
the pair tumbling into the rushing water.
Although Watson dives in to try and help
his friend, he ends up tumbling over the
edge, sporting a bloody head and a con-
cussion.

Thankfully he’s found and brought to
the hospital, where he’s looked over by a

man called Shinwell Johnson. He reveals the bad news that Holmes has passed away and Mori-
arty is lost, presumably dead too. However, it turns out Holmes was actually loaded and had a
fortune. He had a vision of Watson going back to medicine again and practicing.

Along with a brand new clinic, Watson is also given his own pick of medics to work alongside,
and Johnson is being paid to be Watson’s right-hand man and confidant through all of this. So I
guess it’s time to check in to the Holmes Clinic.

Fast forward six months and Holmes is running his clinic after recovering. Here, Watson is
joined by his comrades, the nerdy Dr Sasha Lubbock, who was adopted after living in China and
brought into a wealthy family before working her butt off to make it in medical school.

There’s also computer whizz Dr Adam Croft and his brother, Stephens. They have identical
DNA and the same background. Oh and Adam is also obsessed with eggs too.

There’s also Dr Ingrid Derian, who’s apparently the best neurologist in the state and works
closely with Watson and the team.

Now, Watson is still suffering from amnesia and can’t remember the weeks leading up to his
accident in Switzerland. He is starting to remember more about Moriarty though, including that
his two fingers have been fused into the M shape.

His latest patient happens to be someone called Erika Filipello, whose vision is obscured and
she keeps seeing bizarre fragments in her mind’s eye, as if she’s dreaming while awake. Well,
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that may not be that far from the truth given there’s a familial history of fatal insomnia and she
hasn’t been sleeping for a while now. In fact, since being admitted to hospital, she hasn’t slept a
wink.

Watson shows up to see Erika, who’s erratic and convinced that she has FFI. Given she’s also
23 weeks pregnant, she doesn’t want her child to die, and pleads with Watson to keep her alive
until she gives birth.

The gang get to work coming up with a proper diagnosis, with all the doctors gathered to
discuss the symptoms. It would appear the family have a 50/50 chance of actually passing on
FFI and along with doing some research on her father, Watson eventually discovers that Erika
does not have FFI. So what’s going on with her?

While he’s talking to Erika, he explains the choice he made back in London and how he chose
Sherlock over his partner, Dr. Mary Morstan. The thing is, she happens to be outside the door,
having checked his office and seen the work they’re currently doing. There’s no getting back with
Mary though, as she’s moved on and is currently living with her new partner.

When Erika awakens the next morning, she finds that her vision has gone completely and
she’s blind. It would appear, given the sores around her mouth, that she may well have angular
cheilitis. Dr Lubbock believes she needs a bone marrow transplant as a result. The only match
though could well be his brother, Damon Filipello. The guy hasn’t been seen for a while so
Watson decides to get Gregson to help. For those unfamiliar with the Sherlock universe, this is
an Inspector over at Scotland Yard.

Damon is brought in for a bone barrow transplant... but there’s a problem. Turns out Autumn,
Erika’s cousin, is also sick. The rest of the gang bring her in but they treat this as a possible
infection and take precautions accordingly.

It doesn’t take long before they figure out that Autumn has something called Songbird Fever.
Erika though? She doesn’t. With Autumn struggling and becoming resistance to antibiotics,
Watson realizes he needs to try and get to the bottom of this mystery.

Through all of this, Watson continues to suffer from flashes and struggles to keep it together.
He’s got a whole cocktail of pills he’s taking to keep his symptoms under control. It does the trick
and Watson eventually discusses their current case with the team to figure it all out.

It would appear that we’re looking at two inherited diseases. One is called Two-three syn-
dactyly and the other, orbital hypertelorism. These two traits have flowed down from Erika to her
brother Damon and then eventually Autumn. The biggest revelation here though is that Erika
and Autumn aren’t just cousins... they’re also half-sisters too.

This helps to find a solution and treatment is run on them both. However, Watson needs to
figure out his own past and find a purpose going forward.

As the episode closes out, we learn that Moriarty is actually still alive, having survived the
fall, and he speaks to Shinwell inside a cable car. Shinwell hands over a briefcase of samples the
good doctor wants, and leaves him to it.
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Redcoat

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Sunday February 16, 2025
Writer: Craig Sweeny
Director: Larry Teng
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kacey Rohl (The Rep), Bethany Brown (Devin Chaplin), Hampton
Fluker (Dr. Isaac Niles), Lauren Bradley (Karine Tanner), Damian
O’Hare (Andrew Tanner), Jared Canfield (Dr. Brody Davis-Emerson),
Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Andrew Dobbie (Croft Twin), Sofie Kane
(Porsche), Arash Ghorbani (Square-Jawed Pharma Rep), Ciara Mandel
(Liza Tanner), Ayami Kubo (Maddy Tanner), Janvier Katabarwa (Third
Rep), Autumn Mutis (Electrogirl)

Summary: Watson and the fellows investigate the perplexing case of a family man
with a bullet lodged in his head who insists he is a Scottish soldier
and seems to be hiding something nefarious; Watson looks for clues to
whom his estranged wife Mary is dating.

The episode begins with a look at a man
called Andrew Tanner, who returns to his
house to find the door ajar. His partner,
Karine, is gone and a gunman appears.
He shoots, and as the gunshot echoes in
the air, we ominously appear to have our
patient this week.

Meanwhile, Watson and the gang dis-
cuss a patient with uncombable hair syn-
drome. Dr Derian is pretty standoffish
though through all of this, especially as
Watson appears to know she’s holding
back and lying. A lot of this stems from

Watson’s character analysis of her last week.
When she leaves, Shinwell arrives and expresses his concerns regarding Watson’s mental

state, especially given his brain injury. Our titular character shrugs it off, claiming that he’s fine,
but there are obviously doubts here.

Our new case this week falls into Watson’s lap, where he heads to the hospital to examine
Andrew Tanner. The man works as a re-enactment officer, playing the role of Patrick Ferguson, a
captain in the Third Regiment. He’s obviously survived a gunshot to the head, but when Watson
first speaks to him, Tanner is convinced that he’s never met his family. He appears to have
shifted across to this Ferguson persona.

The most noticeable diagnosis that the gang come up with is that this is something relating to
the nerves inside his brain. Watson though, thinks it goes deeper than that. The bullet is wedged
inside his brain, so they need a very skilled surgeon to try and get it out. That falls to Dr Brody
Davis-Emerson, or B.D.E as everybody seems to call him. However, he’s not going to play ball.

Instead, it’s time for round 2 with Tanner. Watson shows up with the gang to his bedside,
but this time he comes armed with a document full of facts about Patrick Ferguson. In asking
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his questions, Tanner’s eyes begin darting from side to side. His accent also wavers, seeming to
indicate that he’s lying. He may just be putting on an act.

Furthermore, Tanner also has the tremors in his right hand, which he’s been disguising all
this time. We soon learn that he’s been holding a ball under the covers in the hospital. As we
soon find out, this is because he has Huntington’s Disease.

Meanwhile, Shinwell receives a visit from someone on behalf of Moriarty. He’s got a task for
Shinwell, and it involves switching out the pills Watson currently has for identical ones.

Shinwell wrestles with the morality of all this, while Watson and Dr Lubbock head to Andrew’s
place to look around. They notice that there were two shots fired, with the second occurring abut
an hour after the first. Furthermore, the liquor cabinet was opened and whiskey has been drunk.

Watson deduces that everything was staged as a way of getting his family some insurance
money, rather than dying from Huntington’s and leaving them with nothing. Watson calls Tanner
out for this and manages to stop the man from jumping off the hospital roof too. While talking
though, Tanner suddenly starts seizuring. They have no choice but to operate.

The man for the job is Dr Niles, someone whom Dr Derian has had ties with in the past. Its
been 7 years since these two have known one another, and apparently Derian is responsible for
his exile. He agrees to operate but only if Derian admits the truth. While she initially says yes,
when it comes crunch time, Derian maintains her innocence and betrays her old friend.

The surgery is a success but Dr Niles refuses to work with the gang again, pointing out that
Dr Derian is dangerous and they need to be careful.

As the episode closes out, Watson appears to take these new pills — in a blue bottle I may
add — which throws question marks over exactly what this may mean for him.
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Wait for the Punchline

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Sunday February 23, 2025
Writer: Sallie Patrick
Director: Christine Moore
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kacey Rohl (The Rep), Bethany Brown (Devin Chaplin), Tommy O’Brien
(Zach), Djouliet Amara (Molly Jones), Lisa Arrindell Anderson (Felicia
Mancini), Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Alan Ramon Ward (Nurse Jace), Ka-
reem Malcolm (Dr. Marcus), Mas Morimoto (Conrad Tran), Carson Bo-
kenfohr (Stagehand), Aman Mann (Bike Messenger)

Summary: Watson and the fellows treat a comic who collapsed at an open mic
night; the team becomes concerned when Watson collapses and suf-
fers another traumatic brain injury.

The episode begins with us in Bloomfield.
A woman called Molly Jones steps up to
do a comedy routine on stage. Midway
through her routine, she starts to lose her
hearing and she eventually blacks out.

Meanwhile, Watson starts to notice
something is up with his pills. His TBS is
getting worse and he’s struggling to con-
centrate. He’s got the gang off doing er-
rands but Shinwell shows up. He realizes
that Watson has been spying on Mary,
who’s off at a local coffee shop just down
the road. He wants to catch a glimpse of

her and her new fella but he hasn’t, as of yet. Shinwell is also here to let him know he has a new
case — the redhead, Molly.

Watson explains to Molly that he needs her to be part of the "Redheaded League", which is his
own personal long-term study he’s been doing. Molly has epilepsy but neither of her parents had
it. However, mid-examination, Watson suddenly passes out on the floor.

Watson needs stitches as a result and despite not finishing the initial exam, he agrees to let
the team take Molly on as their Case of the Week. He shrugs off the collapse as him just slipping
and falling, and lets the team know of the news. Turns out Molly may have lied about the cause
of her mother’s death, and that could indicate something bigger going on here. First things first,
they need an accurate family history.

Watson hasn’t let any of his team know about his symptoms though, nor has he figured out
that the pills are a problem. Shinwell is conflicted in all this and meets with Moriarty’s associate
that night. There’s some cryptic chatter about following orders and quite what the villain is up to
is being kept secret from us.

While this is going on, Dr. Derian is prepping to try and get into the Spinal Signal Project.
Watson notices her and it doesn’t take long for her broach the subject of his collapse. She knows
he’s lying but they’re interrupted by the twins, who have big news.

Turns out Molly has duplicated records. One set belongs to Molly and the other to someone
called Linda Mancini. It would appear that she changed her name. The reason being that her
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mum, Felicia, was actually sentenced to 60 years behind bars for drowning her twin toddlers.
Molly was the only survivor of this horrific act.

When Watson speaks to Molly about this, she appears to have a seizure. Only, her brain scans
don’t show any activity linking to epilepsy, so there’s clearly something else going on here.

The gang split up, with Watson taking the twins (who continue to engage in banter this episode
about a double-date) to the State Correctional Facility in Titusville. This is where Felicia is cur-
rently being held.

Watson takes one look at Felicia and immediately susses that she didn’t kill her kids. He also,
quite noticeably, manages to deduce that she has long QT syndrome. This is the same man, I
may add, that can figure out a diagnosis this fast but can’t figure out that his pills have been
tampered with.

Anyway, this long QT syndrome can cause the heart to play up and it would seem that the
kids quite literally were "scared to death". However, it’s now up to Watson and the team to treat
her. They do so, installing an ICD in her heart and Molly is eventually stabilized. Furthermore,
this new diagnosis also means that justice can be served for Felicia too.

Watson though, is far from okay. His recent outbursts, including confronting Mary at the
coffee shop and spiralling out of control, is going down on his file. He hasn’t told his team, of
course, and he still hasn’t figured out about the pills yet.

Speaking of which, Shinwell is given pills to switch for Watson, back to his proper medication
as a way of evading suspicion. There’s also an ongoing storyline here involving Dr Lubbock, who’s
been wearing an engagement ring. We find out at the end of the episode that she accidentally
stumbled on the ring in a drawer, so it’s hardly the romantic gesture she was expecting.

We then cut forward one week later. Watson speaks to Derian and he knows she was re-
jected from the Spinal Project. He offers to put in a good word for her but she sees through this
and believes his actions are simply a way of silencing her from prying further into his erratic
behaviour.
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Patient Question Mark

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Sunday March 02, 2025
Writer: Teresa Tuan
Director: Ron Underwood
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kacey Rohl (The Rep), Sprague Grayden (Rachel Smith), Karen Robin-
son (Brenda the Battle Axe), Michael Kostroff (William "Call Me Bill"
Betancourt), Kelli Ogmundson (Treya Coblentz), Riley Orr (Croft Twin),
Alan Ramon Ward (Nurse Jace), Cruze McKinnon (Amos Smith), Qado
(Micah), Vincent Muller (Benjamin Burkholder)

Summary: When Sasha discovers a link between her current patient, who has
advanced cancers and distinctive lesions on his tongue indicative of
Cowden syndrome, and a cadaver she dissected during medical school,
the team traces the case to Amish country.

The episode begins with Watson intro-
ducing the team to his Signal-to-noise
exercise. There are three cases for the
gang to potentially deal with here — Ellen
Samuelson (who has no fingerprints),
Vaughn Timms (who is suspectable to
multiple fractures) and William Betan-
court (who has an inflamed tongue). They
need to figure out which is of diagnosis
interest and which are just noise. Well,
they pick Betancourt and off Ingrid and
Adam go to diagnose and hopefully cure
this.

Betancourt though is a rather annoying busybody, who’s more preoccupied with his work than
with his health. While Ingrid informs him that he needs to give them a few hours for screening
given how susceptible he is to cancer, he shrugs them off. While he’s on the phone, Adam is
quick to point out to Ingrid that she’s clearly Watson’s favourite because she keeps him on his
toes.

Preliminary checks ring alarm bells when they do check out Betancourt, given it confirms
Watson’s suspicions that he has Cowden Syndrome, so he’s brought into the ER for an operation.
Whilst there, Dr Lubbock watches on in concern. Flashbacks flesh out a little bit of why this
case is so personal for her, and this stems from her own past. As a fresh-faced med student, she
handled a case not dissimilar from this one.

Watson picks up on her apprehension and contemplates whether they could use this to do
some real good. Specifically, in tracking the patient that Lubbock dealt with decades ago during
med school. Given her demeanour and how meticulous she is, Watson knows she still has her
notes from that time too, and has the twins check it out.

Together with Ingrid and Lubbock, Watson shows up at the lab to look for clues. There, they
meet Brenda who apparently remembers absolutely everybody who’s come into her lab, including
the two ladies here. However, Watson would like to see the confidential ledger but when Brenda
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scoffs and laughs incredulously at that suggestion, our protagonist instead decides to sweeten
the deal with a bribe.

Here we learn that the lab processes 80 bodies a year but they’re looking for their cadaver
within a two-year window, which narrows things down. Furthermore, Watson wants to rely on
Lubbock’s incredibly unreliable memory from the past and to pay attention to small details
therein. Well, it works and they manage to use Lubbock’s random memories from that time to
narrow down their patient. Only, it turns out the entry in the ledger is accompanied by a coffee
stain.

Lubbock’s trip down memory lane continues as she winds up finding an old flame called
Micah. He’s got his own art gallery and along with numerous sketches of Lubbock herself, who
is obviously his muse, he also has a few old drawings of their cadaver and it would appear that
he has a tattoo.

This eventually brings them along to discover the man’s name is Jacob Hochstetler. He’s
Amish and they need to find his immediate family — including his sister. She’s recently got
married and doing some searches online, Ingrid and Adam track down her address but it would
appear that Rachel’s son may be vulnerable so they need to run some tests.

On the way up to the lab, Rachel explains that she’s a single mother as the father skipped
out, but there’s a bigger problem. Watson’s marriage mediation with Mary is due to take place
but Watson is obviously busy with the case. They have to rush though as Amos, Rachel’s son,
winds up with a respiratory issue. Thankfully, the gang know what to look for and they manage
to heal him when he’s rushed into the lab.

Meanwhile, Shinwell receives his next set of instructions by Moriarty’s handler. He’s given a
phone which includes programming for the lab’s robot. It’ll upload samples and genomes for all
of Watson’s patients. Just before he heads back inside, Shinwell drops a tracker on her car. And
not very subtly either. Anyway, he follows her out to a hospital where it would appear she has a
son who has cancer.

Back at the lab, following all the drama, Adam speaks to Lubbock about the Cowden Syn-
drome. They’ve managed go track down 12 people from the community in total, who all know to
get early screenings thanks to her quick thinking.

However, Ingrid is far more direct. She speaks to Lubbock at the gallery about the secrets
she’s keeping. She’s figured out that Lubbock is not engaged, given her ring is bogus, and despite
saving so many people in the past, she’s having a hard time.

Given this Micah is obsessed and still drawing her after decades, these are genuine feelings
of love rather than what Lubbock is experiencing with her current partner, who appears to be
stringing her along.

Meanwhile, Watson heads over to Mary’s place and informs her that he’s not going to hire a
divorce lawyer after all. He’s not contesting the divorce as he wants her to be happy and have the
life she wants.
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The Man with the Glowing Chest

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Sunday March 09, 2025
Writer: Shardé Miller
Director: Tara Nicole Weyr
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kiera Allen (Gigi Grigoryan), Nat Faxon (Hobie McSorley), Brittany Ade-
bumola (Taryn Quintyne), Raymond Cham Jr. (George Carver), Riley
Orr (Croft Twin), Louriza Tronco (Nurse Reyes), Alejandra Chavarria
(Nurse Cassie), Ted Cole (E.R. Doctor), Shayn Walker (Doctor Martin),
Keda Edwards Pierre (Anthea Hines)

Summary: Watson takes a major ethical risk when he decides to treat a sickle
cell patient with an unorthodox surgery, and the team faces their own
dilemma when they must decide whether to look the other way or help
the young woman. Meanwhile, Ingrid struggles to get her sister admit-
ted to her spinal project.

The episode starts in 2016 with Taryn
Quintyne giving a speech for valedic-
torian. However, she suddenly starts
coughing uncontrollably. This regime of
heading to the doctors continues all the
way through to 2024, where we see that
Taryn has Sickle Cell Disease. Insurance
doesn’t cover it though, which is putting
a strain on her finances, and it seems her
condition is worsening every year.

At the lab, Lubbock questions Ingrid
over her aggressive emails. She’s working
with the Spinal Signal Project and is Lead

Neurologist. They’re vetting candidates but the Chairman is rejecting her ideas surrounding
adding young people into the trial. Step forward Lubbock, who manages to save the day with her
passive-aggressive tone, much to the admiration of Ingrid.

Meanwhile, the titled "golden chest" is actually a surgeon by the name of Hobie who has
experimented on himself to give him a glowing chest. The team don’t believe Watson and think
this is some sort of test until they receive a picture. Hobie is a pretty talented surgeon, and
naturally, he wants the next step in this glowing project to be his genitals.

It doesn’t take long for the team to get hold of Taryn’s case though. Watson is confident that he
can fix her but that’s not what Mary Morstan is asking when she catches up to him. Instead, she
brings up how she wants Watson’s team to figure out why the Sickle Cell disease is worsening, fix
her up as best they can and pass her back to Mary ready for a clinical trial to help her symptoms.

Watson speaks to Taryn, whose vision has gone blurry because her eyes are bleeding from
the inside. Furthermore, she reinforces here that her attacks have been getting worse all year.
Thankfully, Taryn has been writing everything down about her treatment and all the doctor visits
over the years, which could be an invaluable tool.

Watson is determined to get Taryn this cure, despite the steep $3 million cost, and has the
team on alternate paths to get this nailed. Lubbock is to check through her diary, while the twins
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are to supervise a liquid chromatography test. Taryn is in a lot of pain and Watson is a man on
a mission to make her better, no matter what.

He speaks to Shinwell in the lab and reveals that he intends to bypass Mary and the FDA,
wanting to cure Taryn outright. Part of that includes surgery, so Watson cycles through some
names they can use to get this done. And guess who comes up? Yep, it’s Hobie.

Part of the cure would include correcting the mutation causing the Sickle Cell disease in the
first place. It’s different to the current cures on the market right now but of course it would ruffle
a good number of feathers in the medical department too. It’s also never been tried before and
isn’t an approved procedure. Watson could lose his job.

The team are a little more cautious surrounding this move, and contemplate whether to report
Watson outright. They’re worried that this may jeopardize their own careers and the blowback
could be massive. Watson is content that he’s done the right thing for his patient, given how
abhorrent it is that there’s a cure easily obtained and Taryn can’t get it. The others discuss it
and eventually decide to trust their team captain.

The procedure is hidden under the guise of having a mole removed, and Watson shrugs off
Mary’s concerns when she questions this. After the procedure, Taryn is called back in again after
another bad attack. Ingrid speaks up and decides they should use anti-clotting medication to
cover their tracks but Watson shuts her down, deciding they need to figure out why she’s got an
embolism.

When Mary learns about this, she confronts Watson. She knows that he’s cured her of the
Sickle Cell and even has numerous vials of blood that will prove her right. Watson talks her
around though, shrugging off any secret procedures and deciding they need to do what’s right
for their patient. Turns out Taryn is actually pregnant, explaining the embolism.

That night, Ingrid writes up a timeline of the base repair editing procedure, while Adam shows
up at his AA meeting, where he celebrates 5 years sober. As the episode closes out, Mary decides
to throw away the blood samples.
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The Camgirl Inquiry

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Sunday March 16, 2025
Writer: Neal Dusedau
Director: Bille Woodruff
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Tommy O’Brien (Zach), Sofie Kane (Porsche), Amanda Crew (Lauren),
Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Thomas Hum (EMT Tech), Oliver Zhao (Short
Hairy Person), Cesare Scarpone (Nick)

Summary: Stephens musters the courage to ask Watson to help him when his
camgirl suddenly collapses during a video call. He does not know any-
thing about her real life, so the team must act quickly to locate her
before it’s too late. Meanwhile, Watson grapples with guilt over Sher-
lock’s death and Sasha has doubts about her relationship.

The episode starts with Stephens back
home talking to a camgirl, Porsche. He
knows her interest in him is superficial
but he clearly takes comfort in this. How-
ever, the girl is sweating badly and he
deduces that she could well have a UTI
that’s getting worse. In fact, she winds
up collapsing that night. He offers to help
her but it’s unclear if the clinic is going to
take on more clients right now.

Back at the lab, Shinwell speaks to the
team about how they’re launching Project
Zero, which means they need to whittle

down their client list all the way to zero by the time the sun goes down. There’s some banter while
the group work here, mostly from Ingrid’s snidey comments toward Lubbock who continues to
prod her regarding her birthday.

Stephens comes to Watson with his concerns regarding Porsche, but he’s also concerned that
the rest of the team are going to rip into him for this. However, this is serious. They need to find
her before she potentially dies but they need to go Sherlock Holmes on this one and track her
down using what’s in her cam picture.

The attention does turn to Ingrid’s past in the middle of this, specifically how she’s got back.
As they track down the mailing address, Stephens, Adam and Watson head out to Lawrenceville.
The real-time shots of Porsche are not encouraging. She appears to be getting worse and they
figure out they only have 4 hours left before she could pass away. Time is of the essence.

Watson has some encouraging words for Stephens, who’s obviously embarrassed about his
whole camgirl affair, but they find Porsche’s dog show up in the picture and manage to track
down the name of her dog, which is Brutus. The dog knocks the camera slightly, allowing them
to use the ol’ "magnification" trick on some envelopes to figure out her new alias of Kathryn
Patricio.

The group make it to Patricio’s apartment just in time and rush her to the lab. They need to
know more about her though and alongside her real name of Annie Wilson, and a farm over in
New Mexico with rabbits, it’s just enough to go on for now to find her.
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While Stephens sits with Porsche, Watson points out his own guilt and struggles dealing with
his mentor’s death. Although it’s not entirely the same, he uses this as a reminder that Stephens
needs to stop blaming himself for what’s happened.

As we soon learn, Annie was bitten by a rabbit while down in New Mexico that seems to have
been carrying the Black Death. Or at least some mutant variant of it. With a treatment confirmed,
Stephens works on administering a cure for her.

Meanwhile, Lubbock gets Ingrid a cake for her birthday, after asking her most of the episode
what she wants. Ingrid immediately throws it back in her face (figuratively of course), pointing
out that she’s just trying to sweeten her up and eventually control her. She scathingly retorts
that Lubbock needs to sort her own life out before attempting to fix Ingrid’s. So she heads home
and decides to break up with her partner.

Meanwhile, Shinwell speaks to Watson and explains that Sherlock killed himself thanks to
his vanity, and Watson isn’t responsible for that. However, it’s unclear right now if he’s switched
over the pills as requested by Moriarty’s goons.
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Teeth Marks

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Sunday March 23, 2025
Writer: Charly Evon Simpson
Director: Jennifer Lynch
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Randall Park (Professor Moriarty), Caitlin Stasey (Ginny Roberts),
Ryan Robbins (Lloyd), Camila Canó-Flaviá (Dana), Riley Orr (Croft
Twin), Kalyn Miles (ER Nurse Andrews), Louriza Tronco (Nurse Reyes),
Philip Prajoux (The Runner), Ardy Ramezani (Orderly Nick), Kaare An-
derson (Officer Herman), Hannah Henney (X-ray Tech Jahna), Bryan
Bender (Pete the Courier)

Summary: While Watson and the team help a woman whose memory resets ev-
ery three minutes, Watson struggles with auditory hallucinations and
questions whether someone is behind his current decline. Also, Mori-
arty plots his next move.

The episode starts with Shinwell receiving
some flowers at the office. There’s a let-
ter inside, reading "you haven’t switched
yet", along with threatening photos of
someone breaking into his house while
his family are sleeping. This is very ob-
viously Moriarty’s doing, and it’s a pretty
serious threat.

Speaking of serious, a woman called
Ginny heads into ER, shocked and sport-
ing a cut across her abdomen. However,
she’s also got short term memory is-
sues and keeps forgetting the doctor who

shows to see her. In fact, Ginny eventually just up and leaves, prompting a Code Green to be
issued across the hospital. She winds up heading into Watson’s office next, where Shinwell is
switching the pills.

The team get on the case, where Lubbock times Ginny’s memory losses. It would appear that
it resets every 3 minutes and 8 seconds. She’s self administering her own drugs, courtesy of
clocks in her journal confirming the times, but Watson wants to get to the root cause of this.

Given her journal, it would appear that Ginny has had a number of different appointments,
all of which have come to an abrupt end 4 weeks back. There’s only one dentist appointment
listed, but she’s also lost her baby 4 weeks back too, which seems to explain the sudden drop-off
of appointments.

The twins do some research online and notice that Ginny was in Machu Picchu on some sort
of retreat a week back. There’s also the subject of her break-up, along with a recurring psychotic
episode where she believes something is eating away inside her. Could any of this hold a clue?

In the midst of the diagnosis, Watson starts to trip and hears violin music. He also hears
Holmes’ voice too. This appears to be a side effect to the pills Shinwell has switched over, and it
affects his diagnosis and way of treating Ginny.
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Watson susses there is something up with his pills and he speaks to Stephens about it outside.
He knows that Shinwell is behind it, partly thanks to the logo actually reading "Shinwell". Yep,
that’ll do it!

The only solution here, as Shinwell realizes he’s coming to an end of his tirade, is to try and
take the full blame himself. If Watson learns about Moriarty, his family could die. Of course, the
robot in the lab also has all the info on the different cases Watson and co have been working on,
so even if Shinwell is outed, there’s still the recorded audio.

As for Ginny, Watson does some tests and finds out that she has a tumor. Specifically, ovarian
teratoma. Essentially this is a tumor "with teeth". This explains why she’s been so erratic and he
remembers Holmes’ words in order to come up with this assessment.

While Ginny is worked on, Watson speaks to Morstan, who points out that she was initially
pregnant with their child but when she lost the baby, she couldn’t tell Watson about it.

That night, Shinwell looks set to tell the truth to Watson until a random pharmacist called
Lloyd busts into the office and reveals that he’s been switching the meds over. He doesn’t elabo-
rate too much further though as he winds up collapsing on the floor and then foaming from the
mouth, dead.

Ginny is stabilized, while Watson realizes that Moriarty is still alive. Well, he reveals himself
to Ingrid that afternoon, pointing out that he knows a lot about her, including something that
happened down by a pond including a dead body.
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A Variant of Unknown Significance

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Sunday March 30, 2025
Writer: Anna Mackey
Director: Larry Teng
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Vincent Gale (Mycroft Holmes), Whoopie van Raam (Irene Adler), Se-
bastian Billingsley-Rodriguez (Angus Adler), Riley Orr (Croft Twin),
Lauren Maynard (Club Receptionist), Vivin Oommen (Maintenance
Man), Jan Kamar (Ruby)

Summary: Watson runs into brilliant con artist and an old friend of Sherlock
Holmes, Irene Adler, when her son Angus is admitted to UHOP for
temporary paralysis. The fellows help Watson after he grows fond of
Angus and pursue various leads to find a cure to his illness.

The episode begins with our titular char-
acter taking out the team to look for med-
ical cases at the nearby mall. However,
they’re interrupted by the arrival of Irene
Adler. She and Watson go way back, to
the days of Sherlock to be precise, but the
real reason she’s here is because her son,
Angus, is sick.

Now, Irene used to be a scammer back
in the day but she claims she’s done with
that line of work now. Back at the of-
fice, Shinwell gives a suitably frosty wel-
come to her, clearly distrusting that she’s

turned a new leaf.
Watson does agree to check Angus over but while he seems okay, he suddenly spaces out and

struggles to stand up. As fate would have it, Angus is actually Sherlock’s son! This explains why
he’s a little medical detective and why Watson warns to him so quickly.

With all this knowledge, Watson splits the team in half to search for more clues and figure
out exactly what’s wrong with Angus. Derian decides to grill Irene over Angus’ symptoms, and
apparently his first episode occurred while he was playing football. As we later find out, Angus
also appears to be gasping in his sleep too.

While Angus helps out Watson in the lab, he helps deduce that the hair our titular character is
trying to examine through a microscope... is actually a dog’s hair. So they’ll need to check again
in the morning. Irene allows Angus to stay with Watson that night, given he has a spare room,
but having spoken to the kid, he’s more convinced than ever that this is definitely Sherlock’s son.

Shinwell expresses his concerns about getting too close to Angus, while the team work on
finding Sherlock’s brother, Mycroft. Watson believes this is the best way of confirming the diag-
nosis and that stems from getting Sherlock’s DNA to run a test.

Watson sends Shinwell to London, needing to talk to Mycroft. He also has no love lost for
Irene, and he hands over a trinket of some description to Shinwell.
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Elsewhere, Croft uses his "super secret" contacts to discover Irene has been linked recently
to multiple cases of charity fraud. He deduces that she’s using Angus’ illness for profit. With this
knowledge, the team confront Watson but apparently he already knew. Watson had sussed that
Angus’ symptoms were faked to gain Sherlock’s DNA, which is what Shinwell picked up from
London. And the very same DNA which Angus and Irene take off with that afternoon.

Irene designed all of this from the start in order to gain Sherlock’s DNA, sending Watson on
the run-around. However, they still have an opportunity to catch up, thanks to Shinwell leaving
a tracking device on her. Watson catches up to her and Angus at the airport, where we learn
that it’s actually Irene that’s sick, not Angus. She’s got incurable cancer and intends to try and
find a solution, regardless of how slim that may be. Irene thought that by selling Sherlock’s DNA
to a rich accomplice she could have made a pretty penny, with the true end-goal here being to
guarantee Angus taken care of when she passes.

Despite the deception, Watson offers Irene a faint glimmer of hope. There’s a treatment centre
in Texas that might be able to cure her cancer. She accepts, with Watson also agreeing to take
Angus under his wing should she pass away. Oh, and in the midst of this we also learn that
Angus is not actually Sherlock’s kid.

That trinket Shinwell picked up from Mycroft? Well, it turns out to be a ring; a family heirloom
that Sherlock wore when he kicked his brother’s ass. As Watson sits with Shinwell that afternoon,
he drops it in his whiskey and the episode comes to an end.
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Take a Family History

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Sunday April 13, 2025
Story: Craig Sweeny, Sharon Moalem
Teleplay: Craig Sweeny, Teresa Tuan
Director: Mario Van Peebles
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kiera Allen (Gigi Grigoryan), Amanda Arcuri (Young Ingrid (Didi)), Mar-
tin Cummins (Dr. Moynihan), Beatrice Schneider (Young Gigi), Andy
Bean (Ivo Derian), Kevin Vidal (Nurse), Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Kalyn
Miles (ER Nurse Andrews), Jason Tremblay (Dr. Amato), Shalyn Fer-
dinand (Dr. Leela), Corey Turner (Drunk Singer), Claire Traille (Nurse
Bethany), Trevor Mitchell (EMT #1), Christopher Wardrop (European
Patient)

Summary: Ingrid’s lies come back to haunt her when her sister Gigi needs to
be treated by the team after she develops side effects to the secret
treatments Ingrid put her through. Also, Watson and Mary bond over
a tragedy.

The episode starts in 2009 with a girl
called Gigi brought into the ER after a
nasty accident. Turns out this is Ingrid
Derian’s sister. Things are touch and go
with Gigi and she could well be paralyzed
for the rest of her life. Ingrid lashes out
at the doctor for not doing enough, and
eventually calls on Mary to help.

Turns out Gigi has been abused, as
evidenced by bruises all up her arm and
we also learn later on that her father
pushed her off the stairs, through the
banister, hence the injury.

Fast forward to the present and Ingrid receives a call from her sister, begging her to come
home. The rest of the team are worried as Ingrid races out the building, where she finds Gigi is
in a rough way. She’s in pain but Ingrid is loathe to take her back to UHOP. She doesn’t want
anybody to know this is her sister but she eventually concedes when Gigi promises not to tell
anybody about their connection.

Gigi is part of their Spinal Signal Project, but Ingrid lied to get her foot in the door. She pleads
with her sister to keep up the façade, which includes reverting to her Gigi persona. It seems she
changed it somewhere along the way and if the truth is unveiled here that Ingrid and Gigi are
related, she could be kicked out the program and Ingrid will likely lose her job too.

Gigi doesn’t get any better though and she continues to struggle. Given Ingrid is working with
the top doctors who specialize in House MD cases, Gigi pleads with Ingrid to let her be seen by
Watson so they can get to the bottom of this and find a proper cure.

While the rest of the group mess about with dogs and dating profiles, Mary shows up at the
lab. She takes Watson out and explains that she’s got a reservation for Valentine’s Day. She could

19



Watson Episode Guide

do with a friend and Watson is her back-up date. He eventually agrees and the pair have a good
time.

Midway through the date though, Ingrid eventually concedes and agrees to let Watson help,
calling him to confirm as much. As the group contemplate what may be up with Gigi, Ingrid
keeps important details from the group regarding her sister’s diagnosis.

Watson figures it out quite quickly and speaks to Dr Derian in the lab about it. In the past,
Ingrid was specializing in neurology when she studied in Europe but knew that Ingrid would
never get into the studies given it would be a conflict of interest, as we know. As a result, Ingrid
created a brand new identity and then pushed through the application.

So who is Ingrid risking it all for? Well, it stems from what happened in the past with surgery.
Mary was taking the lead on the surgery, agreed to by the family but not the head surgeon,
intending to try and help her regardless of consequence.

Unfortunately, the lead surgeon, Moynihan, found out they were going to operate on Gigi
and a big fight broke out between him and Mary. They had to stop the surgery, despite getting
permission, and it left Gigi paralyzed. Now, Gigi had an incomplete spinal cord injury and while
surgery would have helped her, Moynihan was determined to destroy Mary’s career had she gone
ahead and defied him.

Turns out Gigi actually has a mutation to her RYR1 receptor. When Ingrid initially adminis-
tered succinylcholine to treat this, along with ECT after, she made Gigi vulnerable to malignant
hyperthermia. Ingrid didn’t make things better, she made her sister worse.

With dantrolene prescribed to make her better, Mary speaks to Ingrid and reinforces that
she’s dangerous. She also gives her several months to find another job otherwise she’ll be fired.
Watson knows Ingrid is good at her job but he’s certainly not going to stand in the way of her
consequences.

Speaking of consequences, in the past we see what happened to Ingrid’s father in the after-
math of the surgery. She took him down to that spot by the lake (where we saw her contemplating
and speaking to Moriarty last episode) and here we see why it’s so significant. Ingrid stole fentanyl
from the hospital and injects her father with it, leaving him in an open grave.
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The Man with the Alien Hand

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Sunday April 20, 2025
Writer: Theo Travers
Director: Clara Aranovich
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kacey Rohl (The Rep), Jill Teed (Mrs. Cromartie), Rachel Hayward (De-
tective Lestrade), David Thompson (Cameron Phipps), Corey Sorenson
(Damian Phipps), Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Kalyn Miles (ER Nurse An-
drews), Moheb Jindran (Vijay Dewan), Jesse Peachment (Keith Cro-
martie), So-Choon Lee (Dr. Choi)

Summary: Watson is thrown into a detective case when he is unsure whether the
patient he is treating for one of the most rare ailments in the world,
alien hand syndrome, is guilty of pushing his brother in front of a bus
to his death.

The episode begins with a man named
Cameron Phipps showing up to see Wat-
son with some weird symptoms. He’s got
an "alien left hand" which appears to have
a mind of its own. Apparently there is a
cure out there, and it comes from ampu-
tating his left hand.

Eight surgeons have turned him down
so far and Watson reinforces gently that
he’s unlikely to find someone that will
agree to this. As Shinwell shows him out,
he crosses paths with Moriarty’s agent.
She takes one of Shinwell’s hairs for a

specimen but also wants him to collect DNA on the rest of the team too. Why? Well, that’s a
question for another time.

At the lab, Dr Derian is still trying to save her career but before he can press on with this
any further, Cameron Phipps is rushed to the ER after burning himself with hydrochloric acid.
Apparently he never wanted to do this but it’s the hand that acted independently. This is enough
to pique Watson’s interest and he gets the team involved to find a solution.

Watson suggests a partial amputation to grant Cameron some mobility. Basically it would
target and "deaden" the nerves in the hand, but of course it’s touch and go because the disease
is so rare.

After the injections though, it doesn’t seem to make a difference as the hand starts choking
himself once he mentions his father. Unfortunately, he pushes his brother in front of a bus.

Lubbock struggles to get through to Derian in the midst of this, reinforcing that they’re friends
and trying to get through to her but struggling. Derian isn’t doing much better though, given she’s
being blackmailed.

Speaking of struggling, Cameron’s case does not look good, but Watson is confident he can
fix this before the trial, given they have a Dr Choi flying in for surgery. Choi intends to con-
duct something called Selective Peripheral Topographic Neurolysis. While this looks set to go
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ahead, Cameron’s mum shows up and admits that his father has been admitted to the ICU with
heart problems. However, he’s also been through 4 versions of his lab-grown meat for his failed
company, and he has problems with his father too.

Watson believes there may be more to this and checks over the traffic footage from Damian’s
death. There, he sees Cameron check to the left before pushing his brother, almost as if this was
premeditated. But whether there is a part of Alien Hand Syndrome in this as well is still unclear.

While the gang work on various theories, Shinwell also struggles to try and understand his
role to play here. Does he pass over the DNA to Moriarty? Well, he intends to try and dupe him
by passing over fake DNA instead.

Speaking of DNA, Watson believes that what Cameron has is more like something called a
’Milkman Gene’. It’s a genetic disorder that makes one more prone to impulsive behaviours.
Now, if this was hereditary from his father, John, the man certainly "gets around". Turns out
John has 36 kids out of wedlock.

Cameron was certainly not aware of this but for him, a lot of this stems from a massive finan-
cial mess he’s in. He owes a ton of money and it seems the $300 million he’d get in inheritance
from his father, split with his brother of course is just not enough.

So he used the Alien Hand Syndrome to try and make him the sole beneficiary. Great right?
Well, that is before you count the 36 other kids and his great plan has completely gone to pot.

With the case solved, Derian eventually opens up to Lubbock and reveals that her father has
gone. She does open up that they’re friends and also that her father is never coming back given
he’s the one responsible for Gigi’s accident. She’s kept a lot of this a secret for 15 years and also
tells her about the blackmail too.

Shinwell drops off the DNA that night to Moriarty’s agent, leaving everything hanging in the
balance.
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The Dark Day Deduction

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Sunday April 27, 2025
Writer: Jason Inman
Director: Sheelin Choksey
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Kacey Rohl (The Rep), Amanda Crew (Lauren), Robert Bailey Jr. (Dean
Kett), Shakira Barrera (Hazel Kett), Riley Orr (Croft Twin), Clare Filipow
(Candy Striper), Danny Mac (Nurse Beck), Wyatt Cameron (Specialist
Verney), Fuzhan Meier (Ramiza Asadullah), Jedidiah Alkiresha (Izar),
Logan Mae (Ashleigh)

Summary: Watson confronts a traumatic event from his Army days that still
weighs heavily on him when his Army veteran friend’s wife reaches
out begging for help when her husband is seemingly having a psy-
chotic break. Meanwhile, Shinwell is asked for one last favor by Mori-
arty.

The episode starts with a man named
Dean Kett experiencing vivid hallucina-
tions as he believes he’s back on the bat-
tlefield again. In his hospital gown, he’s
flustered and looks set to strike out, re-
lying on Dr Watson and his team to try
and come up with a solution. So why Wat-
son specifically? Well, it turns out Watson
was actually there with him in the field,
working as a doctor.

Watson feels responsible for Dean’s
accident, especially as Dean lost a leg
in this Middle Eastern conflict. Unfortu-

nately, soldiers died and Dean caught shrapnel in his leg, all thanks to a suicide bomber on a
bicycle.

Meanwhile, Shinwell meets with Moriarty’s agent. She knows that he handed over fake DNA
samples but Shinwell has done his research. He knows her daughter, Ashleigh, is being used as
a pawn to force her into doing Moriarty’s doing. Shinwell pleads with her to get out while she can
and he’ll even help her.

As their conversation spills over into the main office, Adam happens to be there and he shows
up round the corner. It’s super awkward, but the pair manage to talk their way out of this by
pretending they’re lovers. On the way out the door, Moriarty’s agent swipes a can from the desk,
which appears to have the real DNA on. From here on out, she then spends the rest of the episode
gaining DNA from the team.

Speaking of which, the team are briefed on Dean Kett but not only do they need to come
up with a treatment plan, they also need to convince him to actually receive treatment. Beyond
revealing to "Major Watson" that he has stomach pain, Dean is not in the sharing mood.

Instead, Watson decides to bring Lubbock in as the doctor, under the pretences that she’s not
on talking terms with him and doesn’t like Watson. Of course, this is all a ploy so Watson can be
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in the background helping the guy’s treatment plan. Well, it does not go well as Dean manages
to slip away and out the hospital.

Lubbock and Derian are tasked with heading over to Dean’s place while this is going on.
Whilst there, Lubbock talks to her friend about the lack of agency she has, and how Derian
needs to try and get that edge back into her work.

During their snooping, they find a trunk full of Army stuff, and it appears Dean has been
keeping track of all his workouts. But why is all this hidden? Well, it turns out he’s trying to pass
the Army fitness test as he wants to re-enlist.

Back at the hospital, the one place Watson and co. never bothered to check was the roof.
That’s precisely where Dean is, stopping a helicopter from landing.

Watson gives an impassioned plea and manages to talk Dean down, but that’s not the end of
it. Turns out Dean is starting to suffer from Ascending Paralysis. It would appear the immune
system is fighting against whatever is happening in his stomach, so time is very much of the
essence.

Dean feels very guilty though, partly because back then he saw the bomb in the bicycle’s
basket and never fired or let the squad know. He’s blamed Watson all this time when really he
blames himself.

When Dean loses consciousness and is set up on intubation, Watson realizes what’s going on.
It would appear that Dean has Acute Intermittent Porphyria. It’s a disorder where the body can’t
produce enough heme, which is a crucial component to the red blood cell. It’s hard to diagnose
because it largely stays dormant until something triggers an attack. That attack appears to be
linked to Dean’s extreme exercise regime.

The gang treat Dean with hemin and it seems to do the trick. When Dean regains conscious-
ness, he decides not to re-enlist and try to discover who he is instead. Furthermore, he also has
the contact details for the woman he helped in combat, Ramiza, and she appears to be nearby
too, in Missouri.

Watson facetimes with her in the office and catches up, while Moriarty’s agent meets with
Shinwell and decides that he’s not needed anymore.
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My Life’s Work, Part 1

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Sunday May 04, 2025
Story: Sharon Moalem, Adam Samuel Goldman, Heather Ross
Teleplay: Adam Samuel Goldman, Heather Ross
Director: Jeffrey W. Byrd
Show Stars: Morris Chestnut (Dr. John Watson), Rochelle Aytes (Dr. Mary Morstan),

Eve Harlow (Dr. Ingrid Derian), Inga Schlingmann (Dr. Sasha Lub-
bock), Peter Mark Kendall (Dr. Stephens Croft / Dr. Adam Croft),
Ritchie Coster (Shinwell Johnson)

Guest Stars: Randall Park (Professor Moriarty), Amanda Crew (Lauren), Riley Orr
(Croft Twin), Louriza Tronco (Nurse Reyes), Alejandra Chavarria (Nurse
Cassie), Danny Mac (Nurse Beck), Elodie Venece (OR Surgeon), Mike
Ennis (Mike Dwyer), Heidi Bauman (Nell), Marissa Leong (Restaurant
Server), Darlene Tait (Nurse Poelle)

Summary: When part of the team falls ill after becoming targets of a sinister plot,
it becomes an all-hands-on-deck situation to save them before it’s too
late. Meanwhile, Watson announces a new ambitious project that he
has been working on.

The episode starts with the group han-
dling a new patient who happens to be
suffering from side effects to a black
mould infestation in the building. The
pair are working through these cases me-
thodically, and it leads into more inter-
personal drama along the way. Specifi-
cally, in the double date that the twins
head out on. Adam seems to be expe-
riencing strange symptoms whilst there
though, acting forgetful and not quite
with it. Stephens is shocked as it would
appear his brother could well be having a

relapse.
Back at the lab, Watson has cause for celebration. Every patient that passes through their

doors willingly donates a sample of DNA, and now, with the extensive amount of DNA they’ve
collected, Watson has decided to begin the "Watson Database of Human Mutations". He’s got a
paper about to be dropped in a science magazine called New Scientist about it too, so he knows
they’re going to be very busy.

However, they’re all thrown a curve-ball when Moriarty shows up in the office. Watson doesn’t
recognize him, so Derian decides to talk to him privately. Apparently, he’s here to set her free.
Specifically, with one final mission for him.

This mission includes sabotaging Watson’s DNA gig by spiking the adeno-associated virus
that he’s using for experiments. Everything after this will be easy, and he continues to taunt her
all the while, claiming that he’s doing this to make her see the real version of herself.

Stephens is concerned as Adam admits that the results are going to come back positive for
hydrocodone. He has been relapsing and right on the verge of being engaged and having a book
come out too. He shrugs it off though, reinforcing that addiction has no logic or reason. However,
there could be something else going on here, something under the veil of addiction that’s causing
his symptoms to worsen.
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Adam shows up in the surgery room not long after and he seems completely delirious. He has
a childlike wonder, and he also has insatiable hunger too. Watson deduces that he may have
Kluver-Bucy Syndrome. It seems this has advanced from a simple Herpes diagnosis, so a couple
of weeks on antibiotics and he should be good as new. Only... he’s not. Not only does Stephens
wind up infected in the process, but it seems the twins are also resistant to the antidotes too.
Turns out whatever they have has been genetically modified.

Shinwell shows up and confirms as much, and having been absent for a few days in the lab,
he arrives just in time for an exposition dump with Watson. Turns out Watson’s research has
made the Croft twins sick. Shinwell breaks down everything that’s transpired over the last 12
episodes, including how Moriarty has been pulling the strings all along, and Shinwell has been
doing his bidding all this time.

All that DNA that Watson is keeping downstairs has been used against those very people
inside the lab. Watson is not happy but when he learns Shinwell has been blackmailed into
submission along the way, he’s not quite sure how to process this information.

The silence speaks volumes though and Shinwell eventually decides to leave. Outside in the
parking lot, Shinwell suddenly sports a burn across his neck. Has he been infected too? This is
a serious problem because Watson’s DNA lab is, right now, a weapon that Moriarty could use at
any time to kill anybody.

Watson explains all of this to the group, before they get down to brass tacks and figure out
how to cure the twins. The others in the lab — including Mary, Derian and Lubbock — set out to
find a cure for the twins before it’s too late. They find a SNORA31 mutation which is essentially
a needle in a haystack situation. This could be exactly what they’re looking for. In order to sort
this, Derian bargains her position back in the lab in exchange for continuing to find a solution.
Mary doesn’t have much of a choice and agrees.

Time is very much of the essence though, as Adams falls into a coma as his condition worsens.
This is all very sketchy territory and Watson creates a new enzyme to target the virus. In order
to administer it though, they need to drill into Adams’ skull and things seem to be going well...
until they’re not. Turns out Derian sabotaged the cultures after all.

With weeks needed to grow more, the Croft twins will be dead by then. However, Watson
manages to rustle up enough to create one vector. The trouble is, this single dose means they
need to make a choice. Do they save Stephens or Adam? They need to make their choice and
time is ticking.
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